
DRAFT

CALFED BAY-DELTA PROGRAM
PROPOSAL SOLICITATION PACKAGE

LAND USE CHECKLIST

All applicants must fill out this Land Use Checklist for their proposal. Applications must contain
answers to the following questions to be responsive and to be considered for funding. Failure to
answer these questions and include them with the application will result in the application being
considered nonresponsive and not considered for funding.

1. Do the actions in the proposal involve physical changes in the use of land?

YES

2. If YES to # 1, describe what actions will occur on the land involved in the proposal?

3. If NO to # 1, explain what type of actions are involved in the proposal (i.e., research only, planning
only).

4. If YES to # 1, how many acres of land will be subject to a land use change under the proposal?

5. If YES to # 1, answer the following:

Current land use
Current zoning
Current general plan designation
Does current use involve agricultural

production?
YES           NO

6. If YES to # 1, is the land currently under a Williamson Act contract?

YEs NO

7. If YES to # 1, what is }he proposed land use under the proposal?

E--032780
E-032780



8. Will the applicant acquire any land under the proposal, either in fee or through a conservation
easement?

YES NO

9. If YES to # 1, answer the following:

Total number of acres to be acquired under proposal
Number of acres to be acquired in fee
Number of acres to be subject to conservation easement

10. For all lands subject to a land use change under the proposal, describe what entity or organization
will manage the property and provide operations and maintenance services.

11. For land acquisitions, will exis~ting water rights also be acquired?

YES NO

12. Does the applicant propose any change in water rights?

YES NO

E--032781
E-032781


